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DeCoursey, Jillian

From: Krawczuk, Dana L. <dana.krawczuk@stoel.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Heron, Tim; Ballew, Cassie

Cc: Jake Walker (jwalker@leoncapitalgroup.com); Bryan Barry 

(bbarry@leoncapitalgroup.com)

Subject: Applicant's updated renderings (3/1/18) second open record period LU 177144195 DZ

The updated renderings are too large to attach to an email.  Please access the updated renderings at the link below.  A 
note of clarification, the landscaping depicted is a very close representation of the landscaping plan. 
 
Powell Schemes A & B Renderings.zip  

 

Dana Krawczuk | Partner 

STOEL RIVES LLP | 760 SW Ninth Avenue, Suite 3000 | Portland, OR 97205 

Direct:  (503) 294-9218 | Fax:  (503) 220-2480 

dana.krawczuk@stoel.com | www.stoel.com 
 

This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the 

intended recipient.  Any unauthorized review, use, or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. 

 

jdecoursey
Typewritten Text
LU 17-144195 DZ		Exhibit H.42



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




